- 10/14/94
boar Cerry, .
T ok it Crom your 10/11 that you did not send a copy o Heichter. I 11 lend him
the vne reu v burned, ™
Opnort r Str lovian Iilitary and the JFK
hseasuinabion written befove Yave could get and copy that fine article, so I added

I het Liotive,t

by alon:t the thoughtyou roflect.

I have not heard from Yin l'.:;.;,rurz since that phone conversation. I acked him to write
2 whak he bold me and he soid he would. Lut he hasn't,.

Dr. Yory Rouillar has used it sovoral tiies u/o any complaint from Posner,

For ;'uurll’a.-;ner ve Posner he cun saf only of me that I finally got a publisher for
Case Upore That way wy Tifth initial commercial publication and counting reprints, the
10the Vo Iin proved all over again what + said, that he can't tell the truth even by
accld b ot that what he did say is any ldnd of response ol refutation.

fead lds Failure bpalysis belated and half-assed adwission with care. He can;;‘gc
be reclly honest even vhen forced into it

But that 1it'le and dishonest Lit Case Open forced him into.

A soon ag I decide ulizther to male soncthing I'm adding a separate chapter I'll
do whi table ol coutents for lotive.

Uhich I #dnk it is bost not to advertise right now.

Uhon you get all of 44 you'll sec there 35 more thak is in thut article. leeves
tocn into SEREER STUP-G3 sni L used that and you'll see whatielse. Goey back to what
L nover did, Liper o Ride. =
L have one other copy of what I sent you-. 1'11 send it to Bill and ask him to

scnd 1% tebave.
fhen 46 s dons end corrected I'11 havé the disk and can make other copies then,
corrocied. whig yodns; woman is naldns: more mistales than the other, 7fope I catch

Lo alll

Bes‘r—to you all,




Dear Harold, Oct. 11, 1994

Thanks for the print of that fine

drawing. I remembered you showing it to me when

I was up for the Hood ceremony. Enclosed is the
interesting article you sent me. I made myself
a copy and may send one to Dennis. There is a history
professor on the staff here who may also be interested.
I remember reading many articles and a couple books
from the early 70's through the early 80's that

dealt with our nuclear strategy and argued that,
despite claims to the contrary, we were developing

a first-strike capability. This article and the
documents make a strong case that this was not only
our policy but we were actively planning it.
And JFK standing against that would give the military
even more cause want him out of the way.

At present, I am up to my ears in exams and
papers to be graded. Soon, however, I plan to start
doing the comparative reading of Posner. Along those
lines, I had a question about Jim Tague. You sent me
a memo on your phone conversation with him in which
he denied Posner interviewed him. Did he ever send
you anything in writing to that effect?

Take care, and my regards to Lillian,

Best,

by



